
 
The City of Regina media relations received four requests from media on October 27 specifically 
regarding low voter turnout: 
 

• CBC - Adam Hunter 

• CKRM - Mitchell Blair 

• Leader Post - Craig Blair 

• CJME - Amber McGuckin 
 

One request was received on October 31 from a journalism student. 
 
The following correspondence/requests were sent: 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
 
 
 
 
 
Thu 27/Oct/2016 11:13 AM 
 
Adam Hunter <adam.hunter@cbc.ca> 
 
Re: Interview request 
 
Great. Thanks.  
 
On Oct 27, 2016, at 11:11, Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> wrote: 

Hi Adam, 
Jim Nicol is speaking to media at 1:30 in the lobby of City Hall regarding voter turnout 
D 
From: Adam Hunter [mailto:adam.hunter@cbc.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 10:45 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: Interview request 
Hi Desirae, I'd like to interview someone from the city regarding voting. With a focus on low turnout and 
potential changes in the future. Let me know who is best placed to do that. It would be on camera and 
take about 10 minutes. Preferably sooner rather than later, 
On another note, my colleague is looking a voter breakdown by polling station. For example, how many 
people voted for a specific at a poll and that poll's address.  
Last one. We understand that some residents in north central needed to bus to a poll in Eastview. We'd 
like to ask if there is a plan to fix that given the low turnout there.  
Thanks. 
 
--  
Adam Hunter 
Reporter/Host 
CBC Saskatchewan 



(306) 347-9721 
DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain 
confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use 
of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete or destroy this message and any copies.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thu 27/Oct/2016 11:14 AM 
 
Mitchell Blair <mblair@620ckrm.com> 
 
RE: Two requests 
 
Thanks.  
 
From: Desirae Bernreuther [mailto:DBERNREU@regina.ca]  
Sent: October-27-16 11:13 AM 
To: Mitchell Blair 
Subject: RE: Two requests  
 
Hi Mitchell 
Jim Nicol is speaking to the media at 1:30 in the lobby of City Hall regarding voter turnout. 
D 
 
From: Mitchell Blair [mailto:mblair@620ckrm.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 10:07 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: Two requests  
 

1. Can I get Jim Nicol or someone on the low voter turnout? 
2. Can I get someone on the leaf and yard waste depots this weekend? 

 
 
Thanks!  
 
Mitchell Blair 
620 CKRM 
mblair@harvardbroadcasting.com 
(306) 546-6298  



 
 
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
 
Baird, Craig <cbaird@postmedia.com> 
 
Re: Interviews 
 
 
Sounds good 
 
Sent from my iPhone 

 
On Oct 27, 2016, at 11:11 AM, Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> wrote: 

Hi Craig, 
Jim Nicol is speaking to the media at 1:30 in the lobby of City Hall regarding voter turnout. 
D 
From: Baird, Craig [mailto:cbaird@postmedia.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 10:15 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: Interviews 
Hi Desirae, 
Can I schedule an interview with Jim Nicol this afternoon in regards to voter turnout? 
Also, I need to schedule an interview with Mayor Fougere. I would need to do a sit down Q and A with 
him for a piece we would like to get in the paper soon. That interview can be anything Thursday or 
Friday afternoon, or early next week.  
Thanks 
——— 

Craig Baird 

GENERAL ASSIGNMENT REPORTER 

Regina Leader-Post 

T: 306.781.5343 

C: 306.536.0957 

1964 Park Street 



Regina, SK S4P 3G4 

cbaird@postmedia.com 
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
 
 
 

From 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mon 31/Oct/2016 4:00 PM 
 
Desirae, 
 

, reporter with U of R, is doing a story on the low voter turnout for the election. Please give him a 
call:  
 
Thanks, 
 
Kristina Gentile  
Administrative Support  
Elections Regina 
 

P: 306.751.4479 
F: 306.751.4450 
E: kgentile@regina.ca 
ElectionsRegina.ca 
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